M G MmMa i | Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Fwd: REVISED Host Agreement

1 message

Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us> Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 9:35 AM
To: "steve. breeding" <steve.breeding@russellcountyva.us>, "lou. wallace" <lou.wallace@russellcountyva.us>

Steve & Lou Ann - FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>
Date: Thu, Feb 22, 2024, 11:45 AM

Subject: Fwd: REVISED Host Agreement

To: steve. breeding <steve.breeding@russellcountyva.us>

Steve - FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Southard, Jeffrey C. <JSouthard@gentrylocke.com>
Date: Thu, Feb 22, 2024, 10:32 AM

Subject: REVISED Host Agreement
To: Lonzo Lester <lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us>

Lonzo,

Attached is the revised Host Agreement that incorporates the changes we discussed the other day. The PDF version is a redline, and
the Word document is a clean copy.

TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE. We need their comments back ASAP. Also, you and NOVA need to resolve financial terms (Annual
Minimum, host fees, etc.) quickly.

Please call me if you would like to discuss any of these items.
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Jeffrey C. Southard
T Direct: 540.983.9478 | Cell: 804.402.2220
\\\‘.D/ GENTRY LOACKE VIRGINIA: Roanoke | Lynchburg | Richmond | Norfolk
frorneys  \web | bio | map

This email may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise by return
email and delete immediately without reading/forwarding to others.

2 attachments

i) Russell County - Landfill Host Agreement (GL 2.21.24).DOCX
67K

E Russell County - Landfill Host Agreement (REDLINE - GL 2.21.24).PDF
304K
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